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Code A

From: Stuart Knowles [$ Code A

Sent: 21 January 2009 11:47

To: Code A |

Cc: Code A
Subject: Documents for the Gosport Inquests

Importance: High

Dearr Code A

It was good to meet you again at the Pre-Inquest Hearing.

1 refer to my letter of 8th January requesting some documents from your list. Perhaps you can update me as
to when those might be available. The only reason | ask is that we are due to meet our Barrister shortly and it
would be useful if these were available to me this week. In addition, can | ask you also to let me have copies
of the following additional documents from your list:

_’:\ Q_z

/A. X34 Handbook covering palliative care
‘\/B. X69 Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust Drug Therapy guidelines 1998 v\;&\“‘”" \

vC. X605 Autopsy report Arthur Cunningham ~ ~ Vo \.
SF A

D. X725 Copy of policy for assessment + management of pain  —
E. X748 Copy of prescribing for the elderly ~ Tso¥ A

\
E. X756 Laminated analgesic ladder (increasing pain) How

My apologies for missing these out from my original request.

Following the hearing it is also now clear that we will need copies of the prescription sheets. | am extremely
grateful to you for indicating at the hearing that you would copy these for me. Can you let me have some idea
when they might be available? | know the PCT are keen to have the notes returned to them and if the
prescription charts could be copied in the meantime then that would certainly facilitate the inquiry as far as we
are concerned and | will of course make them available to the Coroner, which will assist everybody involved.
Do you think that is something that you could achieve by the end of the week?

| am grateful to you for your assistance and if you think | am asking the impossible just let me know and | will
be happy to do anything that | can to assist.

May | place on record my thanks and also on behalf of Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust for your assistance to
date which has facilitated our inquiries into this matter.

Don't hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Yours sincerely

21/01/2009
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Stuart Knowles

Consultant
for Milis & Reeve LLP

Tel: Code A

mailto:4 Code A !
hitp://www.mills-reeve.com

78-84 Colmore Row
Birmingham B3 2AB
DX 707290 BIRMINGHAM 65

b% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Celebrating 10 years in Birmingham
Regional Law Firm of the Year - British Legal Awards 2007

Law Firm of the Year - Birmingham Law Society Legal Awards 2008

Mills & Reeve LLP - one of The Sunday Times 100 Best Companies To Work For in 2004, 2005, 2006,
2007 and 2008

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our
apologies. Please do not disclose, copy, or distribute information in this email nor take any action in reliance
on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message has
gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your co-operation.

Mills & Reeve LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number
0C326165 and VAT number GB 104 8345 88. Its registered office is at Fountain House, 130 Fenchurch
Street, London, EC3M 5DJ, which is the London office of Mills & Reeve LLP. A list of members may be
inspected at any of the LLP’s offices. The term “partner” is used to refer to a member of Mills & Reeve LLP.
Mills & Reeve LLP is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and is subject to the Solicitors' Code of
Conduct 2007, which can be viewed at: http://www.sra.org.uk/code-of-conduct.page.

Further information about Mills & Reeve LLP including the location of its offices can be found on our website
at: hitp://www.mills-reeve.com.

This email has been checked for viruses by the screening system used by Mills & Reeve LLP. However, Mills
& Reeve LLP cannot guarantee that this email and any attachments are virus free. To maintain service
standards, emails sent to or by individuals at Mills & Reeve LLP may be read by others at the firm. Service
cannot be effected on Mills & Reeve LLP by email.
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